
From: Gary Lamb
To: Jay Hagglund/USA; Mike Adams; Pete Michaelides; Syndey Furtado
Cc: Rod Stewart; Joe Thompson
Subject: RE: Record of Survey 4200 International Blvd. Oakland
Date: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:43:22 PM
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Hi Jay,
Attached please find the ALTA Survey for 4200 International & 4201 Bancroft.
The boundary is based upon the Record of Survey we prepared that is in the checking process
at Alameda County. (copy attached)

We are on the schedule for next Tuesday the 22nd for submittal of the Parcel Map Wavier with
City of Oakland.
Thanks.
 
Gary Lamb, PLS 6627
Kier & Wright Civil Engineers and Surveyors  
2850 Collier Canyon Road, Livermore, CA 94551
Office (925) 245-8788        Fax (925) 245-8796
Cell      (925) 997-7280       
glamb@kierwright.com
 

From: Jay Hagglund/USA [mailto:Jay.Hagglund@cushwake.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 7:54 AM
To: Gary Lamb <glamb@kierwright.com>; Mike Adams <mike@huntleighdev.com>; Pete
Michaelides <pete@huntleighdev.com>; Syndey Furtado <syndey@huntleighdev.com>
Cc: Rod Stewart <rstewart@kierwright.com>; Joe Thompson <jthompson@kierwright.com>
Subject: RE: Record of Survey 4200 International Blvd. Oakland
 
Gary
Syndey will cut you a check    Should she mail it to you?
 
Jay Hagglund, SIOR 
Executive Managing Director
CA License #00888011 

Direct: 510-267-6011 
Mobile: 510-918-7922 
Fax: 510-465-1350 
jay.hagglund@cushwake.com  

555 12th Street, Suite 1400
Oakland, CA 94607 | USA 
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From: Gary Lamb [mailto:glamb@kierwright.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 7:26 AM
To: Jay Hagglund/USA <Jay.Hagglund@cushwake.com>
Cc: Rod Stewart <rstewart@kierwright.com>; Joe Thompson <jthompson@kierwright.com>
Subject: Record of Survey 4200 International Blvd. Oakland
 
Hi Jay,
We have the Record of Survey for 4200 International & 4201 Bancroft ready for submittal to
the county for checking and recordation.
We need a check in the amount of $ 500 made out to Treasurer Alameda County to cover the
checking fees.
As soon as we have the first set of red-line check prints back from the county we will schedule
a crew to set the corners.
The ALTA Survey is in final review and should be out to you by the end of the week.
Thanks,
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 1:07 PM
To: Jay Hagglund/USA <Jay.Hagglund@cushwake.com>; Rod Stewart <rstewart@kierwright.com>;
Joe Thompson <jthompson@kierwright.com>
Subject: RE: Executed PSA and Addendum w/ Ali Altafi
 
Thanks Jay,
That should do it
 
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
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 1:04 PM
To: Rod Stewart <rstewart@kierwright.com>; Gary Lamb <glamb@kierwright.com>; Joe Thompson
<jthompson@kierwright.com>
Subject: FW: Executed PSA and Addendum w/ Ali Altafi
 
Here is the purchase agreement    The Buyer Ali Altafi is the one who signed the doc I  sent you
 
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
www.cushmanwakefield.com  

LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Google+ | Instagram
 

From: Jay Hagglund/USA 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 8:47 AM
To: 'Wendy Schilling' <schilling_wendy@yahoo.com>; 'HStorey@svidaho.org'
<HStorey@svidaho.org>; 'janisstorey@yahoo.com' <janisstorey@yahoo.com>;
'marchioconstruction@comcast.net' <marchioconstruction@comcast.net>;
'sue@seesueforhomes.com' <sue@seesueforhomes.com>; 'bwschilling@gmail.com'
<bwschilling@gmail.com>; 'skschilling@gmail.com' <skschilling@gmail.com>; 'W-
schilling@hotmail.com' <W-schilling@hotmail.com>; 'accounting' <accounting@rhhslaw.com>;
'k12schilling1@gmail.com' <k12schilling1@gmail.com>; 'wooness4u@gmail.com'
<wooness4u@gmail.com>
Cc: 'Dimas, Lynn' <dimasl@ctt.com>; 'Edwards, Laurie' <EdwardsL@CTT.com>; Joyce
Cunningham/USA <Joyce.Cunningham@cushwake.com>; Michael Speers/USA
<Michael.Speers@cushwake.com>
Subject: Executed PSA and Addendum w/ Ali Altafi
 
Team
Attached is the PSA and Addendum w/ Ali Altafi for the rear piece that we will create w/ the lot line
adjustment     Lynn and Laurie, Ali needs to get you a check for $250,000 in the next 24 hours     I will
email him and his partner and copy you both
Please call w/ any questions
 
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
 
From: OAKscanner@cushwake.com [mailto:OAKscanner@cushwake.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 2:22 AM
To: Jay Hagglund/USA <Jay.Hagglund@cushwake.com>
Subject: Message from KMBT_C552
 
 

The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be privileged and is
intended for the exclusive use of the above named addressee(s). If you are not the intended
recipient(s), you are expressly prohibited from copying, distributing, disseminating, or in any
other way using any information contained within this communication. If you have received
this communication in error please contact the sender by telephone or by response via mail.

We have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we
advise you to carry out your own virus checks on any attachment to this message. We cannot
accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.
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